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Grant, Peter

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 12:54 PM

To: Grant, Peter; Kuczenski, Tracy; Shovers, Marc; Mueller, Eric
Subject: Townsend Local Government/School District Draft
Peter/Tracy/Marc/Eric;

Got a call from Matt asking about the draft. He wants all local governmental units, including school districts, to fully fund all
post-retirement health insurance benefits for their new employees.

Here is some possible language for your chapters, which you may need to harmonize with any currrent law provisions in
your chapters dealing with health insurance:

No .... [insert appropriate local governmental unit] may provide any health insurance benefit to an employee after the
effective date of this .... [insert appropriate statutory unit] for use upon retirement unless the cost of the benefit is fully
funded on an actuarial basis.

Some analysis language:

Currently, local governmental units, including school districts, provide health insurance and other fringe benefits to their
employees. Some of these governmental units also provide post-retirement health insurance benefits for their employees.
There is no current law requirement that the cost of these benefits must be paid by the local government employers before
the employees receive the benefits upon retirement. This bill provides that local governmental units may not provide any
health insurance benefit to an employee hired after the bill's effective date for use upon retirement unless the cost of the
benefit is fully funded on an actuarial basis. The result is that, under the bill, the cost of post-retirement health insurance
benefits for these local government employees must be paid before the employees begin to receive health care coverage
under the post-retirement benefits.

Thanks.

Rick

From: Pulda, Matt

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 9:07 AM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: Email from LRB Website

Rick,

| think this falls under your area.... The Representative would like to draft a bill that requires govemmeht units that offer
post-retirement health insurance benefits to their employees to fund them on an actuarial basis. This would be
grandfathered in — applied to employees hired after the bill goes into effect.

For some background, here are links to a few articles that outline the problem this bill is an attempt to address in part:
http://www.wpri.org/Reports/Volume22/Vol22No8/Vol22No8.html
hitp://www.wpri.org/Reports/Volume21/Vol21No7/VVol2 1No6p1.html
http://www.wpri.org/Reports/Volume%2020/Vol20no2 . pdf

Thanks!

Matt Pulda

Research Assistant

Office of State Rep. John Townsend
(608) 266-3156
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, do enact as follows:

SECTION #.
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

SECTION 1. 66.013/8\ of the statutes is created to read:
66.0138 Health care benefits for retirees‘./ ) In this section{“political
subdivision” means a city, village, town, or county.‘/
If a political subdivision‘/provides health care beneﬁtg\for use upon
retirementj/«to an employee hired on or after the effective date of this subsection )
[LRB inserts date]‘,/the political subdivision shall ensure that the cost of the benefits

v

is fully funded on an actuarial basis.
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Duerst, Christina

From: Pulda, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 10:55 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4123/1 Topic: Funding post-retirement health insurance
benefits

Please Jacket LRB 09-4123/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



